
Mandi Forest Circle, Mandi 
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

From: CCF(T) Mandi.  To:   : Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
       O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF) H.P Shimla.

Subject: -  Diversion of 4.9069 ha. of forest land in favour of Mis Cliff Finvest Private 
Limited 1-41 DFL Industrial  area  Phase-I  Faridabad,  Haryana for  the 
construction  of  Thaltukhod  stage-1  SHEP  (5.00  MW),  within  the 
jurisdiction of Joginder Nagar Forest Division, Distt. Mandi, HP.

Memorandum:
Kindly refer to GoI office letter No. 8B/HP/01/15/2021/FC dated: 28.12.2023 

on the above cited subject.

2. The pointwise reply of observations raised vide above referred communication 
has been attended by DFO J/Nagar & User Agency, submitted as under: -
S.No EDS/Observation Reply to EDS

1 In  reference  to  the  observation-2  (i),  Reply  not 
Accepted,  State Govt.  has  submitted  the  Muck 
Management  plan  instead  of  Reclamation  plan. 
Therefore,  State  Govt.  may  upload  the  detailed 
reclamation  plan  with  the  financial  outlay  for 
respective  protection  measures.  Same  may  be  duly 
authenticated by DFO concerned. 

Reclamation  Plan  duly  authenticated  by 
DFO concerned has been uploaded in Part-I 
on  PARIVESH  portal  as  additional 
information. 

2 In  reference  to  the  observation-8,  Reply  not 
Accepted,  The  Geo-  referenced  map  has  been 
provided; however, same is not duly authenticated by 
DFO concerned. Therefore, Geo-referenced map duly 
authenticated  by  DFO  concerned  may  be 
provided/uploaded.  

The Geo-referenced map duly authenticated 
from DFO concerned has been uploaded on 
PARIVESH  portal  in  Part-II  at  its 
appropriate column. 

3 In  reference  to  the  observation-10,  Reply  not 
Accepted,  State  Govt.  may  provide  the  complete 
list/details  of  approved/existing/proposed  project  in 
the  Nallah/River/Tributary.  Same  shall  be  duly 
authenticated by competent authority.  

The  complete  list/details  of 
approved/existing/proposal  project  in  the 
Nallah/River/Tributary  duly  authenticated 
by  competent  authority  has  been  uploaded 
by  user  agency  on  PARIVESH  portal  in 
Part-I as additional information. 

4 In  reference  to  the  observation-12,  Reply  not 
accepted,  As  per  DSS  analysis,  the  proposed 
diversion area  (DA)  is  4.9069 ha  however  software 
calculated area is 5.92 ha. Therefore, State Govt.  may 
review and revised KML file with correct area figure 
may be uploaded. 

The  revised  KML  file  as  per  proposed 
diversion  area  has  been  uploaded  by  user 
agency on PARIVESH portal in Part-I at its 
appropriate column.

5 In  reference  to  the  observation-13,  Reply  not 
accepted,  As per  DSS analysis,  01 ha area  falls  in 
Very  Dense  Forest  (VDF) and  3  ha  falls  in 
Moderately  Dense  Forest  (MDF) category  out  of 
proposed CA area of 10 ha . therefore, same may be 
reviewed and rectified/replaced with the other CA area 
with density less than 0.4.

The area of CA land is changed and revised 
KML,  Land  Suitability  Certificate,  Geo-
reference Location map and Toposheet map 
of  the  same  is  uploaded  on  PARIVESH 
Part-II at its appropriate column. 

                                         It is, therefore, requested that keeping in view of above facts necessary  
approval of the proposal under FCA, 1980 may kindly be obtained and conveyed to this office please. 

Chief Conservator of Forests,
 Mandi Forests Circle, H.P.
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